MUR825700096

From: Frank Strigari

To: CELA RECEIVED

Subject: RE: MUR 8257 - John McGuire et al.- DOCs updated By OGC/CELA at 3:05 pm, Jul 23, 2024
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 4:55:05 PM

Attachments: FEC Designation of Counsel - Wadsworth McGuire for VA (signed).pdf

signation or Lounsel - Da er_rrends (sign -D

Kathryn,
Attached are the following DOCs:
1. McGuire for VA

3. Friends of John McGuire SD10

And | am waiting on Mr. McGuire to send me his.

Does all this help?

Frank
Z Frank M. Strigari | Attorney at Law
HF Zaino Hall & Farrin LLC | 41 S. High Street, Suite 3600, Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: (614) 782-1555 | I | cail: fstrigari@zhflaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through
this medium, please advise the sender immediately.

DISCLOSURE: Tax information may be included in the body of this e-mail. Any advice or information delivered in the body of an e-
mail will be based upon limited tax research and limited discussion of the underlying facts. Additional research or a more
complete review of the facts may affect our analysis and conclusions. Because of these limitations and related risks, we do not
recommend that you proceed with any transaction or position solely based on information contained in this e-mail
communication and we will not be liable for any loss, cost, or expense resulting from any reliance on this e-mail communication.



MUR825700097

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8257

Name of Counsel: Frank M. Strigari

Firm: Zaino Hall & Farrin LLC

Address: 41 S. High St, Suite 3625

Columbus, OH 43215

Office#: 614-782-1555 Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: fstrigari@zhflaw.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

07/10/2024 Treasurer
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Haley Wadsworth
(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: McGuire for Virginia

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: Contact through counsel
(Please Print)

Home#: Mobilet#:

Office#: Fax#:

E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2023



MUR825700098

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

Address: 41 S. High St., Suite 3625

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

07/05/2024 Treasurer
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Thomas Datwyler
(Name — Please Print)

Friends of John McGuire SD10

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

RESPONDENT:

Mailing Address: Contact through Counsel
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





